
      Present Simple Tense



I live in Moscow.

 You live in Rome.

We live in Paris. 

      They live in London.



I live in Moscow.

Do I live in Moscow ?
You live in Rome.

Do you live in Rome?
We live in Paris.

 
Do we live in Paris?

      They live in London.

Do they live in London?



I live…

We live…

         You live…            Do…?

They live…



He lives in London.
 

She lives in Rome.

It lives in…



 He lives in London.

Does he live in London?

She lives in Rome.

Does she live in Rome?



He lives…

She lives…

      It lives….      Does…?



The Present Simple 
Tense

Usually       often       always     sometimes     never



«+»

I                        dogs.
We                      birds.
You        like          sport.
They                    cars.
He                      horses.
She       likes         cats.
It                       milk.                         



«-»
  I                           dogs.
  We      do not            birds.                                       
You      like               sport.

  They                       cars.
  He                       horses.                
She    does not        cats.

  It      like              milk.



« ?»

              I                          dogs?
          we                        birds?
Do       you       like            sport? 
          they                     cars?         
          he                       horses?
Does    she       like            cats?
          it                        milk?
           



«+»       «-»            «?»
I                                                  I
We                   do not        Do     we
You      V           V                     you    V?
They                                            they
He                                               he
She      V-s       does not    Does  she     V?
It                         V                   It


